
From: >Plant Enquiries Team
To: North Killingholme Power Project
Cc: Narayan, Vijay 02; Nathan, Alason Jennifer
Subject: RE: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review VM.1171516
Date: 07 September 2020 13:23:52
Attachments: VM.1171516 B.pdf

VM.1171516 A.pdf
NOT AFFECTED VM.1171516.doc
VM.1171516 C.pdf

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Thank you for your recent enquiry regarding the above location.
 
The Plant Enquiries Team has now completed your search, and the results are attached.
Please note that we try to provide maps where ever available.  On occasions where our
records show the area is not affected, you may receive a map showing apparatus in the close
proximity.
 
Should you require any further assistance in this matter, please email -
plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk or call: 0870 888 3116 (Option 2)
 
 
Thanks & Regards

Apsar Chilakala
Virgin Media | Plant Enquiries |
Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane, Bradford, BD4 8PW
T 0870 888 3116 Opt 2
Plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
 

 
 
 
 

From: North Killingholme Power Project [mailto:NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 04 September 2020 14:16
To: >Plant Enquiries Team
Cc: Narayan, Vijay 02
Subject: RE: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review request VM.1171516
 
Dear Alason
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Sorry for the providing incomplete grid references, I have found the following with further
digging:
 
E: 515614
N: 419957
 
As before, this is for the North Killingholme New Power Station site and not necessarily the
works subject to the non-material change application that is currently being consulted on.

mailto:PlantEnquiriesTeam@virginmedia.co.uk
mailto:NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Vijay.Narayan2@virginmedia.co.uk
mailto:AlasonJennifer.Nathan@virginmedia.co.uk
mailto:plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.virginmedia.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CNorthKillingholme%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C681779db7d0e4bde258b08d85328dfe5%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637350782315789540&sdata=A5hHYcGP3QK2v6o0uFQuKOijzGeJnXcseZx1I1%2BC7pY%3D&reserved=0
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Important Information - please read The purpose of this plan is to identify Virgin Media apparatus. We have tried to make it as accurate as possible but we cannot warrant its accuracy. In addition, we 
caution that within Virgin Media apparatus there may be instances where mains voltage power cables have been placed inside green, rather than black ducting. Further details can be found using the 
"Affected Postcodes.pdf", which can be downloaded from this website. Therefore, you must not rely solely on this plan if you are carrying out any excavation or other works in the vicinity of Virgin Media 
apparatus. The actual position of any underground service must be verified by cable detection equipment, etc. and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Accordingly, unless it is due to 
the negligence of Virgin Media, its employees or agents, Virgin Media will not have any liability for any omissions or inaccuracies in the plan or for any loss or damage caused or arising from the use of 
and/or  any reliance on this plan. This plan is produced by Virgin Media Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209.
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		C.GEN killingholme Ltd

Haven House

Clough Lane

North Killingholme

DN40 3JP



		Virgin Media


Field Services


Units 1-12


Broad Lane


Mayfair Business Park


Bradford


Yorkshire 


BD4 8PW




Tel: 0870 888 3116 Opt 2
Fax: 01268 468557





		Plant Enquiry Ref:

		VM.1171516



		Your Letter Date:


		04.09.2020



		Your Ref:


		NA



		Date:


		07.09.2020





Dear Sir /Madam

Enquiry Location:  

North Killingholme New Power Station

Thank you for your enquiry regarding work at the above location. 


Virgin Media and Viatel plant should not be affected by your proposed work and no strategic additions to our existing network are envisaged in the immediate future.

Should your request be in relation to a Residential New Development, Virgin Media would like the opportunity to assist with your diversionary quote and serve your site free of charge, offering your customers the fastest widely available broadband speeds on the market up to 500Mbps. 


For Commercial New Developments our team can also be reached through the below link, ensuring future businesses to your site are connected to our fibre network.


Simply head over to www.virginmedia.com/developer and fill in the enquiry form and a member of our New Developments team will be in touch within 48 hours.


You will also find useful information about additional benefits to you and your site, plus a handy ‘developers guide’ can be downloaded with detailed installation requirements.


Or if you prefer to talk, please call the New Developments team  on: 0800 408 0088 Option 2

Yours faithfully,

National Plant Enquiries Team 

Email: plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk 

Please note: National Plant Enquiries Team (Bradford) cover and respond to plant enquiries for all ex ntl: Telewest franchise areas.
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Kind regards
 
James
 
James Bunten
NSIP Officer
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line: 0303 444 5081
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: james.bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 
 
 

From: >Plant Enquiries Team 
Sent: 02 September 2020 14:37
To: North Killingholme Power Project 
Cc: Narayan, Vijay 02 
Subject: RE: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review request
 
Hi James,
 
The grids consist of 6 digits each the northing and easting.
 
Would you please help us with that.
 
Alason Jennifer Nathan|Plant Enquiry Co-ordinator
Virgin Media Services | Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane, Bradford, BD4 8PW
T 0870 888 3116 (Option 2)
Plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
 

From: North Killingholme Power Project
[mailto:NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 28 August 2020 11:49
To: >Plant Enquiries Team
Cc: Hirst, Jessica
Subject: RE: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review request
 
Dear Aspar

mailto:james.bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CNorthKillingholme%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C681779db7d0e4bde258b08d85328dfe5%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637350782315799498&sdata=qTIsI9M1sJt%2FB%2Bwmz0ROYeUcy%2BipxG2q2PehLLYJ1OM%3D&reserved=0
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mailto:Plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
mailto:NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


 
Thank you for your email.
 
The grid reference for the North Killingholme Power Project site, not the specific works that are
subject to the Non-Material Change (NMC) application, is as follows:
 
Easting: 157
Northing: 198
 
If you require more specific grid references for the works that are subject to the NMC
application, you should contact the Applicant – C.GEN Killingholme Ltd – directly on the following
email: projectkillingholme@cgenpower.com.
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: >Plant Enquiries Team <PlantEnquiriesTeam@virginmedia.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 August 2020 16:18
To: North Killingholme Power Project <NorthKillingholme@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Hirst, Jessica <Jessica.Hirst@virginmedia.co.uk>
Subject: FW: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review request
 
Hi Sir/Madam,
 
Many thnks for your email.
 
Would you please help us with the enquiry postcode or grids for the attached map, so it will help
us to send the accurate results.
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

 
 
 
 

From: Hirst, Jessica 
Sent: 26 August 2020 14:33
To: >Plant Enquiries Team
Subject: The North Killingholme Consent order plan review request
 
Good afternoon
 
I have received the attached notice from The North Killingholme informing us of a non-material
change to a development consent order previously sent to us. I have attached a copy of the
consent order for your reference.
 
I contacted The North Killingholme requesting a plan for the impacted area a copy has been
attached for your reference. Could you please confirm whether we have any equipment/interest
in the area on the attached plan?
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 
Jess
 
Jessica Hirst
Real Estate Solicitor
Tel: 07790829794
Virgin Media | Virgin Media Services
Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane
Bradford, BD4 8PW
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receipt of a suspicious email, please report to www.virginmedia.com/netreport 

If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system: its use,
disclosure or copying is unauthorised. Statements and opinions expressed in this email
may not represent those of Virgin Media. Any representations or commitments in this
email are subject to contract.

Registered office: 500 Brook Drive, Reading, RG2 6UU

Registered in England and Wales with number 2591237

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1171516 
Your Letter Date:  04.09.2020 
Your Ref:  NA 
Date:  07.09.2020 

 
Dear Sir /Madam 
 
Enquiry Location:   
 
North Killingholme New Power Station 
 
Thank you for your enquiry regarding work at the above location.  
 
Virgin Media and Viatel plant should not be affected by your proposed work and no strategic 
additions to our existing network are envisaged in the immediate future. 
 
Should your request be in relation to a Residential New Development, Virgin Media would 
like the opportunity to assist with your diversionary quote and serve your site free of charge, 
offering your customers the fastest widely available broadband speeds on the market up to 
500Mbps.  
For Commercial New Developments our team can also be reached through the below link, 
ensuring future businesses to your site are connected to our fibre network. 
 
Simply head over to www.virginmedia.com/developer and fill in the enquiry form and a 
member of our New Developments team will be in touch within 48 hours. 
You will also find useful information about additional benefits to you and your site, plus a 
handy ‘developers guide’ can be downloaded with detailed installation requirements. 
 
Or if you prefer to talk, please call the New Developments team  on: 0800 408 0088 Option 2 
Yours faithfully, 
 
National Plant Enquiries Team  
Email: plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk  
 
Please note: National Plant Enquiries Team (Bradford) cover and respond to plant 
enquiries for all ex ntl: Telewest franchise areas. 

mailto:plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk
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